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You will be cared for by Brigadier General
Joe McCarthy, USA (Ret), President, Retired
Officers Association and President of the
Harrisburg Foreign Policy Association.
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1 March 1979

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director of Central Intelligence

FROM: Herbert E. Hetu
Director of Public Affairs

SUBJECT: Briefing Bock for Harrisburg

1. Attached is the briefing book for your 10 March
appearance before the Harrisburg Chapter of AFIO and the
Harrisburg Foreign Policy Association.

2. Your basic speech is included. Please let us know
if you would Tike it reworded in any way.

3. M111 accompany you. The local
affiliates of NBC, ABC, CBS, as well as radio representatives
will be there to tape interviews. The Harrisburg Evening News
will interview you for a standard piece covering the meeting
in their Sunday edition and a feature piece for their Monday
edition front page.

Herbert E. Hetu

Attachment
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DDCI -- HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANTIA -- SATURDAY, 10 MARCH

TAB A ITINERARY

TAB B - PERTINENT CORRESPONDENCE ON KEYSTONE
CAPITAL CHAPTER OF ASSOCIATION OF
FORMER INTELLIGENCE OFFICERS (AFIO)

AND HARRISBURG FOREIGN POLICY

ASSOCIATION
TAB C DINNER GUESTS AT MAIN TABLE‘
TAB D SPEECH
TAB E CURRENT QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS AND

RELATED INFORMATION

TAB F EDITORIAL PROFILE
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